

Luís Felipe Moraes Parellada



# **Details**

Assis/SP

Brazil

lparellada@gmail.com

ProZ.com profile:

http://www.proz.com/profile/3194764

## Skills

Fast Learner

Hard Working

Critical thinking and problem solving

Meticulous attention to detail

Good at informatics

Good general knowledge

# Languages

Portuguese (native language)



English

\*\*\*

Spanish (Castilian)

\*\*

French

#### Hobbies

Games

Movies

Books

Science and Technology

Travel

Investments



# **Profile**

Brazilian, of Spanish descent, I have always been passionate about studying foreign languages and have spent my life learning them. I currently speak 4 languages: Portuguese, English, Spanish and French.

I have a degree in Law and work in the legal area since 2011. However, I am interested in multiple subjects, with emphasis on the following topics: entertainment (games, movies), science, technology, tourism, economy (investments) and law.

All of the above areas are subjects of my personal interest and with which I am familiar, so I will be happy to assist you.



# **Employment History**

# Técnico Judiciário (Law Clerk), Regional Electoral Court of São Paulo, Assis/SP

June 2013 - Present

I work performing tasks of technical support where I review, summarize, research, and analyze matters before the court. I am also responsible for drafting court decisions and for the fulfillment of court orders.

#### Attorney at law, self-employment, Assis/SP

January 2011 - June 2013

I worked as an attorney in the civil, criminal and administrative areas.

#### Law intern, Legal Practice Office - Londrina State University, Londrina/PR

February 2009 - December 2010

I worked as a lawyer in training in the civil area, under the tutelage of university professors.

#### Law intern, Federal Regional Court of the 4th Region, Londrina/PR

May 2007 - November 2007

I had the opportunity to work with federal judges, as an assistant in court hearings.

#### Service cashier, Universal Orlando Resort, Orlando/FL

December 2006 - March 2007

Served as a friendly, hardworking, and punctual employee. I was able to practice my English skills as I worked almost all the time alone. And there are many customers to serve when you work at an amusement park!



# **Education**

#### Bachelor of Laws, State University of Londrina, Londrina/PR

January 2006 - December 2010

Graduated in the higher education course that trains legal professionals in Brazil.

## Certificate of Proficiency in English(ECPE), University of Michigan

November 2005

Official certification of knowledge of the English language at the C2 level, as outlined by the Common European Framework of Reference (CEFR).

#### First Certificate of English(FCE), University of Cambridge

December 2005

Council of Europe Level B2.

#### Preliminary English Test(PET), University of Cambridge

June 2004

Council of Europe Level B1.

## Up/to/date English Center, Assis/SP

January 2000 - December 2005

Graduated at the most advanced level of the English course.